DEPARTMENT OF

MEMORANDUM

E L D E R TO: AAA Executive Directors NOTICE#: 081105-1-T-SWCBS

AFFAIRS FROM: Carole Green, Secretary

STATE OF FLORIDA
DATE: August 8, 2005

SUBJECT: Notice of Transmittal: 2005-2006 Medicaid Waiver Reports and APPL

JEB BUSH Report

GOVERNOR

The purpose of this notice is to inform you of the availability of new Medicaid Waiver
Reports for fiscal year 2005-2006 and a new APPL report. The Medicaid Waiver Reports
for fiscal year 2005-2006 contains Surplus Deficit Reports, Provider Reports, Caseload
Reports, Unit Cost Reports, and Exception Reports for Aged/Disabled Adult Services
Medicaid Waiver (ADA) and the Assisted Living for the Frail Elderly Medicaid Waiver
(ALE). The APPL report provides real-time access to the list of individuals whose
program status in CIRTS is APPL for the ADA and ALE Waivers.

CAROLE GREEN The reports are available at the Medicaid Waiver Reports Web site, which is located at the
SECRETARY .
following URL.:
https://199.250.26.112/report_service/mw/index.html

When you visit the above Web site, you will also notice a new shortcut menu located at the
top of the screen that allows you to navigate directly to the specific fiscal year reports
section.

We welcome your comments and questions regarding these new reports. Please send
comments and questions to Pora Ju at (850) 414-2305 or via e-mail at
Jup@elderaffairs.org.
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